Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYX LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

LIDL
AGENDA
Monday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 5 September 2022 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Natasha Summers (Chairman)
Jane Keane
Christine Vickery

For information about the meeting please contact:
Taiwo Adeoye - 01708 433079
taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 5 September 2022

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London
Borough of Havering

Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet,
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law.

Reporting means:-

¢ filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting;

e using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at
a meeting as it takes place or later; or

e reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the
person is not present.

Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted.

Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from
which to be able to report effectively.

Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and
walking around could distract from the business in hand.



Licensing Sub-Committee, 5 September 2022

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART — QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF

What matters are being discussed?

A4

D
P Does the business relate to or is it likely to affect a disclosable pecuniary interest. These will include the
interests of a spouse or civil partner (and co-habitees):
| = any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation that they carry on for profit or gain;
+ any sponsorship that they receive including contributions to their expenses as a councillor; or the
councillor's election expenses from a Trade Union;
+ any land licence or tenancy they have in Havering
= any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and them;
« any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and any organisation with land in Havering
in they are a partner, a paid Director, or have a relevant interest in its shares and securities;
« any organisation which has land or a place of business in Havering and in which they have a relevant interest in its
shares or its securities.
N
o YES Declare Interest and Leave
P Might a decision in relation to that business be reasonably be regarded as affecting (to a greater extent than
E the majority of other Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of ward affected by the decision)
R * Your well-being or financial position; or
S * The well-being or financial position of:
o
N o A member of your family or any person with whom you have a close association; or
A - Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they are
a partner, or any company of which they are directors;
L - Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of securities
exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;
1
N o Any body of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management and to
T which you are appointed or nominated by your Authority; or
E o Any body exercising functions of a public nature, directed to charitable purposes or whose
R principal includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union) of which you are a
E member or in a position of general control or management?
S
T S
I N
You must disclose the fo)
existence and nature of your
personal interests
P
E
c N/
u Would a member of the public, with . )
N knowledge of the relevant facts, You can participate in the
I reasonably regard your personal meeting and vote (or
interest to be so significant that it is NO remain in the room if not a
A likely to prejudice your member of the meeting)
R Y
Y E
S
] - Does the matter affect your financial position or the financial position of any person or body
N through whom you have a personal interest?
- Does the matter relate to an approval, consent, licence, permission or registration that affects
T you or any person or body with which you have a personal interest? NO
E - Does the matter not fall within one of the exempt categories of decisions?
R Y
E E
S s
T
Speak to Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting to avoid allegations of
corruption or bias




Licensing Sub-Committee, 5 September 2022

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive
2 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this
point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)

Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing Act 2003 - Attached

5 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MADE BY LIDL GREAT BRITAIN LTD
- 5 RAINHAM ROAD, RAINHAM, RM13 8SP (Pages 7 - 40)

This application for a premises licence is made by Lidl Great Britain Limited under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. Documents attached

Zena Smith
Democratic and Election Services Manager



_ Agenda ltem 4
&¢ Havering

g L ONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

5 September 2022

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Taiwo Adeoye (01708) 433079
e-mail: taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence,
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

11

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

1.1.1 A member of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing
an application where he or she has considered an application in
respect of the premises in the previous 12 months as a Member of
the Regulatory Services Committee; or

1.1.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.1.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.1.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Location and facilities:

3.1

3.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

4. Notification of attendance:

4.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

5. Procedural matters:

5.1

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Page 2



5.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

relevant legislation ;

relevant Licensing Policy; and

the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s
guestion will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

Page 3



The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

e the Chief Officer of Police;

e the Fire Authority;

e the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm,;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the

application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the

Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.
Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

6. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

6.1

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

Page 4



7. Adjournments and extension of time:

7.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

8. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

9. Power to exclude people from hearing:

9.1

110.

10.1

The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the

Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any

person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

Recording of proceedings:

A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

11. Power to vary procedure:

11..1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Havering

LONDON BOROCUGH

Licensing Officer's Report

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



v Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

5 September 2022

Subject heading: Lidl

5 Rainham Road Rainham RM13 8SP
Premises licence application

Report author and contact details: Paul Jones, Public Protection Officer
licensing@havering.gov.uk

01708 432777

This application for a premises licence is made by Lidl Great Britain Limited
under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was received by
Havering’s Licensing Authority on 20" July 2022.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

It is the understanding of the Licensing Authority that this premises has yet to be built. It
will be located on an area of land currently occupied by a number of small industrial /
commercial outlets. The plot of land is adjacent to residential properties and a school.




Details of the application

Licensable activity sought:

Off-supplies of alcohol &
hours premises open to the public

Day Start Finish

Monday to Sunday 07:00 23:00

Comments on the application

Paragraph 10.15 of the s.182 Guidance to the Licensing Act states further to alcohol
supplies and premises’ opening hours:

e Shops, stores and supermarkets should normally be free to provide sales of
alcohol for consumption off the premises at any times when the retail outlet is
open for shopping unless there are good reasons, based on the licensing
objectives, for restricting those hours.

Summary
There was one representation against this application from a local resident.

There were no representations against this application from responsible authorities.

O:\Flare\masters\Licensing Cttee Rpt.doc Page 10



¢ Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Copy of Application

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/WeLidl Great Britain Limited
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Lidl Great Britain Limited
5 Rainham Road

Post town | London Postcode RM13 8SP

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £NOT YET VALUED

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [1 please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

il as a partnership (other than limited
liability)

iii  as an unincorporated association or

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

N Y I ™

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 13



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment
f) a health service body

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

OO O

please complete section (B)

[1 please complete section (B)

[1 please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one

box below):

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the <

premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

[
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms []

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

note 15 for information)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see

Page 14




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] WMrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 yearsold orover [ | Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Lidl Great Britain Limited

Address

Lidl House

14 Kingston Road
Surbiton

KT5 9NU

Registered number (where applicable)
02816429

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Page 15



Telephone number (if any)
0117 428 0315

E-mail address (optional)
licensing@]lidl.co.uk

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

DD MM

YYYY

L8 o8B PR PR PR ]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY

when do you want it to end? L]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Supermarket

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend.
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
¢)

d)

g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 16

apply

O O 0 0do00dd




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 17



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 18




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the exhibition of films take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors L]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 20




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 21



E

Live music

guidance note 7)

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
Sun

Page 22




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
Sun

Page 23




G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []
(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 24




H

(g

guidance note 7)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors [

Both L]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 25




Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 26




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the X

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon | 07:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue 1 07:00 | 23:00

Wed | 07:00 | 23:00

Thur | 907:00 | 23:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 1 07:00 | 23:00

Sat | 07:00 | 23:00

Sun | 07:00 | 23:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name Rebecca Bough

Date of birth

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
North Somerset Council

Page 27




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start Finish

Mon | 07:00 | 23:00

Tue | 07:00 | 23:00

Wed | 07:00 | 23:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 07:00 | 23:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 1 07:00 | 23:00

Sat | 07:00 | 23:00

Sun | 07:00 | 23:00

Page 28




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

e Staff will be trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of
alcohol to persons under the age of 18, the signs and symptoms of drunk
persons and the refusal of sale due to intoxication. Staff will also be trained
to recognise the signs of proxy purchases.

e Records will be kept of such training for the member of staff who has
received that training.

o All staff will receive refresher training every six months as a minimum and
records are to be kept of this refresher training.

e Confirmation of training can be made available to the Licensing Authority
or Police within 7 days of a request.

e Any person found to be in breach of the Company alcohol policy is subject
to disciplinary proceedings

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

e The operators of the premises will maintain a good relationship with the
local police and other relevant authorities

e A comprehensive digital CCTV system to be installed internally giving
storage of images for a period of not less than 28 days Images can be
provided on to removable media to authorised bodies with 48 hours notice

¢) Public safety

e Fire safety equipment is provided at the premises, and staff are trained on
the use of this equipment

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e Alcohol will not be sold in an open container and the consumption of
alcohol on the premises will not be permitted

e) The protection of children from harm

e There will be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises. Challenge 25
means that the holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every
individual, who visually appears to be under 25 years of age and is seeking
to purchase or be supplied with alcohol at the premises or from the
premises, shall produce identification proving that individual to be 18 years
of age or older. Acceptable identification for the purposes of age
verification will include a driving licence, passport or photographic
identification bearing the “PASS” logo and the person’s date of birth. If the
person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of

Page 29



identification, no sale or supply of alcohol will be made to or for that
person.

e In the event that an employee suspects that a person attempting to purchase
alcohol is under the age of 25, is a street drinker or is attempting a proxy
purchase they will immediately call the duty manager. The duty manager
will make appropriate enquiries and will determine whether the sale should
be permitted.

e ‘Challenge 25’ posters shall be displayed in prominent positions at the
premises.

e An automated till prompt will be set up so that the operator has to positively
confirm that Challenge 25 has been complied with when the first item of
alcohol has been scanned.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. =
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and X
others where applicable.
® ] have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be <
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.
® ] understand that I must now advertise my application. =
e [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. =
® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work X

checking service (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Page 30



Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if [ am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if [
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

Declaration note 15)

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature

Date 13.07.2022

Capacity Licensing Manager

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Licensing

Lidl Distribution Centre

Palmer Avenue

Central Park

Post town ‘ Severn Beach Postcode ‘ BS35 4DF

Telephone number (if any) ‘ 0117 428 0315

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
licensing@]lidl.co.uk

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



¢ Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



First Floor Welfare

Facilities A
- L

Oven Oven

g ey - #————Bake-Off 5.5 Bays - 5 Layers————H  K—Bake-Off 5.5 Bays - 5 Layers—Hf

'
'
'
'

= hillr Select & Go 2 Byt 510y M '_\EII hilled F&V 6

o Meats 4 Bays
Meeting
Room

III o oty 5805 a8 Sausago 3 Bays G T

i ;
' ] ] N I
: 1 1 Ve T T T T T 1T 1 T T T T T T T T 1T T T
J J
T T T T T T -
' ' ' l il il il l ]
] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] e e e e e st s s ——
#———Home Baking with Tinned Fruits and Desserts 5 Bays———#———Eggs 2 Bays——Sauces & Condiments 2.5 Vegetables 2.5 Bay: Tins 3

8
2
g —Oils 1.5 bay . Rice and Sauces 7 - Rolls 2.5 Bay - Loaves 3
3 T T T T T T T T T
o ' ' ' ' ' i i ' ' '
I I I I I I I I I I
L L L L L L L L L L
t t T T 1 t t t + +
' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '
' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '
g Keicut sars 1 sarfl——————Chocolates and Sweets 4.5 and Cereal 4 BT ™ TSP $——Tea and Coffee 2.5 bays—H
2 \
3
R m \
- ‘ 009
imited Offers risps and Snacks 5.5 3 +sarti-Cakes (Flat Shelves) 2.5 Bays—
5 ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;
b ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '
g . . ; ; ; ; . ; . 0042 ‘
g + + T T T T T + T
' I I I I I I ' I X
" . mited Ofors Ambion | ‘ l—.—Neahh and Boauty 5.5 Bays. 35 food 4 ~
\ \ o
III \ |
ﬂ —_ imited Offers H—Limited Offers Ambient—} Section 3.5 and Toilet Rolls 3 15 5 009¢
)
' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '
" : : : : : T R | 002z
' ' ' ' ' ' '
' ' ' ' ' ' ' \
(UK) 8 x Upright f—Limited Offers Ambient—t Drinks 8 Bays GF 997 35Bays vz . .
—T T T T 1 -
#———Chiller Mik 3 Bays——— 2 Euros & 700 m
2 reezers (UK) 8 x Upright T o it Offrs Ambienf————————————Winos 55 bay [ piis 2.5
T ()
0 ' 0 0 ' ' ([ L L L L L
' 5 ' ' o o
. \! | | |
=
| ' |
N

‘ 48000mm |

Store Number and Name : 2043 LON-Rainham | FIRE SYMBOLS
Store Size : 5 Aisle 1025sgm
Inner Length : 48.00m & Portable Water Extinguisher & Portable Foam Extinguisher

Inner Width : 21.35m Portable CO2 Extinguisher ﬁ Portable Dry Powder Extinguisher

N/A é Fire Blanket

Ceiling Height :

Smoke Detector

@ Void Smoke Detector ‘ S ‘ Smoke Detector with Sounder base
Heat Detector Sprinkler (water)

Emergency Light WW Emergency Exit

p NN lluminated Sign

@ Call Point @ Warning Device Bell
Warning Device Sounder @ Warning Device Visual

\ Optical Fire Detection

Fire Control Panel Fire Exit

[== Fire Exit Directional Signage

Scale 1:100

All Fire Exits Have A Push Bar with |

Fire Exit & Fire Notice Action Signage Scale 1:100



This page is intentionally left blank



¢ Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Interested Party

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Object to alicence application (Representations)
Reference: F-445021608

Form submitted: 2022-08-17 12:58:43

Premises name: Lidl Great Britain Limited

Premises address: UNITS 5 TO 7 HORIZON HOUSE RAINHAM ROAD RAINHAM RM13
8SP

Customer details: Mrs Claire Cameron || ||| o- I

Your address: 5 CHRISTCHURCH AVENUE RAINHAM RM13 8JB
Public nuisance:

If an alcohol license is issued, there is a high probability of an increase of anti social
behavior, litter and noise to the local residents. The council already fail to keep the area
clean and tidy. With the addition of cheap alcohol in glass bottles being available, | feel this
would only add to the issues of broken glass (as well as other shop related rubbish) in the
area which is a danger to adults, children and wildlife. While | appreciate it is not a crime to
walk along the road, drinking alcohol, it does not deter individuals from being inconsiderate
to the local residents which creates an unhappy environment.

Crime and disorder:

The proposed site for Lidl Great Britain Limited at 5 Rainham Road RM13 8SR is directly
next door to a school and residential properties. The license is being requested to sell
alcohol from 7am to 11pm. This is an extortionate and unreasonable amount of time. Do
these times reflect the times that Lidl propose to be open? If the license is to be granted,
could the council consider amending the times so that there is less of an impact around the
school children, please? Please note that the site is also opposite a busy public house. With
the proposed timings, patrons can leave the pub, stagger across the busy road into Lidl to
buy cheap alcohol and carry on drinking. As we are all aware, drinking often results in anti
social behavior which could include fighting, endangerment for the safety of the general
public, destruction to local property (including residents home, vehicles, the Church and
school next to the site) and just general disturbance to the peace.

Protection of children from harm:

The most important reason that an alcohol license should not be granted for Lidl Great
Britain Limited is that the premises is next to an infant and junior school. The council have a
moral and ethical duty of care to the protection and safe guarding to those children. Knowing
how much alcohol alters an individuals personality, decisions and character, can the council
allow what is potentially a controlled substance which could result in endangering the pupils
and staff at the school. While it is a sad truth, people do drink and drive with the
consequences often impacting on innocent members of the public. Are Lidl able to
guarantee that they will not sell alcohol to someone that has driven to the store? If they are
not able to guarantee this, there is a possibility of someone being already at their legal limit
to drive, purchase alcohol from the store which they can then drink in their vehicle, drive off
and knock a school child over due to their inebriated state. | feel that the council have
already let the children and local community down by allowing this planning application to go
through. Do we really need to add endangerment to a child's life to the list?

Page 39



Public safety:

There are so many threats to public safety with regard to an alcohol license being granted :
- child endangerment;

- anti social behavior;

- littering - including glass bottles which can easily be smashed;

- disturbance of the peace;

Please see my comments under public nuisance, crime, disorder and protection of children
from harm. As a parent, | strongly believe that the council need to do the right thing by either
denying the application or at least putting child friendly time restrictions to avoid any
unnecessary danger while the pupils are in school.

| understand that Havering Council will need to share the information | have provided with
the applicant and it is possible that the applicant may choose to contact me using the
personal details that | have provided.: Yes

Page 40



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE MADE BY LIDL GREAT BRITAIN LTD - 5 RAINHAM ROAD, RAINHAM, RM13 8SP
	LO Rpt
	Front Application
	Application Redacted
	Front Plan
	Premises plans
	Front Interested Party
	Rep Cameron redacted


